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PHASE 3 - PPP

I&AP NOTIFICATIONS



I&AP NOTIFICATION



Simon Vusmuzi Hlatshwayo

From: Simon Vusmuzi Hlatshwayo <vusi@tholoanaconsulting.co.za>

Sent: 01 July 2015 08:31 PM

To: ‘adorable@webmail.co.za'

Subject: AVAILABILITY OF DRAFT EIA AND DRAFT EMPr FOR THE PROPOSED MAP LANDFILL
SITE

Attachments: Rethabile Moloi.pdf

Good Day Rethabile Moloi

Please find attached notification for availability of the Draft EIA and Draft EMPr of the proposed Maluti-A-Phofung
Landfill site comments as an I&AP. Kindly indicate the manner in which you would like to receive the report. An
electronic link will be sent aswell.

Kind Regards

¥ THOLOANA

Mr. Vusmuzi Hlatshwayo

Tel: +27 11 057 1847 or +27 11 704 5071
Fax:+27 11 704 5130/086 611 1184
Mobile: +27 78 639 0199

First Floor Building 5

FANCOURT OFFICE PARK

Cnr Felstead & Northumberland Avenue
Northriding

2169



PO Box 1549

Honeydew 2040

Tel +27 11 057 1847

+27 11 704 5071

Fax +27 11 704 5130

Mobile: 083 640 8070

Email: snowy(@tholoanaconsulting.co.za

Sustamable Development and Environmental Consultants

Reg No. 2006/186236/23
Directors:

S Makhudu NHD (TuT)
Wednesday, 01 July 2015

Attention : Simon Tefo

PO Box 1715
Kestel
9860

Free State Province DETEA Ref :WML/EIA/10/2014

Dear Simon Tefo

RE: NOTICE OF THE AVAILABILITY OF THE DRAFT ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT REPORT
(EIR) AND THE DRAFT ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT PROGRAMME (EMPr) FOR
PUBLIC/STAKEHOLDER REVIEW AND COMMENT

The Proposed Maluti-A-Phofung Landfill Site is located on Portion 110 of the farm Witsieshoek, 1903 at
Phuthaditjhaba (QwaQwa), which falls under the Maluti-A-Phofung Local Municipality, Free State

Province.

This letter serves as a notification given in line with Regulation 56 of the National Environmental
Management Act 107 of 1998, Environmental Impact Assessment Regulations 2010(as amended), that the
Draft Scoping Report of the proposed Maluti-A-Phofung landfill site is available for public review.

This letter serves as notification given in terms of Chapter 6, National Environmental Management Act 107
of 1998 (as amended) Regulations 2010(as amended), the National Environmental Management: Waste Act
59 of 2008, GN 921 of November 2013 Section 4, on the availability of the draft EIA and draft EMP for
public review and comments (Proposed Maluti-A-Phofung Landfill Site). An application of intent to conduct
an Environmental Impact Assessment pursuant a Waste Management License for the activities was lodged
with the Department of Economic Development, Tourism and Environmental Affairs on the 19th of

September 2014,

Furthermore on submission of the Final Scoping Report, the DETEA Free State Province has sent an
acknowledgement of the Scoping Report and advised Tholoana Consulting to continue with the planned

studies contained in the Scoping Report, thus move to the EIA phase of the proposed development.



Project Description

The proposed development involves the establishment of a landfill site at the above mentioned location, of which
it is anticipated that the Landfill Site will be servicing the following three areas, Harrismith, Kestel and
Phuthaditjhaba. The landfill site is estimated to be approximately 20 hectares in size, with a four cell approach in
terms of the design. Other associated infrastructure include: Recycling facility (thus a buy-back center), Compost

facility and an area allocated for inert waste disposal.

triggered activities

According to the National Environmental Management: Waste Act, 2008 (Act No. 59 of 2008), Government
Notice 921 29 November 2013, category B, Section 4 pursuant to the Waste Management license an
Environmental Impact Assessment is required for the following identified activities.

Government Notice 921 29 November 2013, Category B.

e Activity (8), the disposal of general waste to land covering in excess of 200m2 and with a total capacity
exceeding 25 000 tons.

e Activity (9), the disposal of inert waste to land in excess of 25 000 tons, excluding the disposal of such
waste for the purposes of levelling and building which has been authorized by or under other legislation.

e Activity (10), the construction of a facility for a waste management activity listed in Category B of this

Schedule (not in isolation to associated waste management activity).

The Draft EIR and Draft EMPr will be available for Public Review from the 01% July 2015 to 07" September
2015.
On written request hard copies can be obtained from Tholoana Consulting: Email -

vusi@tholoanaconsulting.co.za, Tel No: 011 704 5071. All comments should be addressed in writing to the EAP.

Further detail/information on the proposed Maluti-A-Phofung Landfill Site can be obtained from the

Environmental Consultants indicated below.

Yours Sincerely

&.

Mr. Vusmuzi Hlatshwayo

¥ THOLOANA

Sustanable Development and Emvronmental Consultants

Tel: +27 11 057 1847 or +27 11 704 5071

Fax:+27 11 704 5130/086 611 1184

Mobile: +27 78 639 0199

First Floor Building 5, FANCOURT OFFICE PARK, Cnr Felstead & Northumberland Avenue, Northriding, 2169



PO Box 1349

Honeydew 2040

Tel +27 11 057 1847

+27 11 704 5071

Fax +27 11 704 5130

Mobile: 083 640 8070

Email: snowvi@tholoanaconsulting.co.za

Sustamable Development and Envronmental Consultants

Reg No. 2006/186236/23

Directors:
S Makhudu NHD (TuT)
Wednesday, 01 July 2015
Attention : Alfred Dlamini
593 Tebang Village
Witsieshoek
9870

Free State Province DETEA Ref : WML/EIA/10/2014

Dear Alfred Dlamini

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

September 2014.

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

friggered activities

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
On written request hard copies can be obtained from Tholoana Consulting: Email —

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

F THOLOANA

ble Development and Emaronmental Consultants

Tel: +27 11 057 1847 or +27 11 704 5071

Fax:+27 11 704 5130/086 611 1184

Mobile: +27 78 639 0199

First Floor Building 5, FANCOURT OFFICE PARK, Cnr Felstead & Northumberland Avenue, Northriding, 2169
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APPENDIX 5
ISSUES AND RESPONSE REPORT
COPIES OF RECEIVED COMMENTS
AND RESPONSES



Public Participation Issues and Responses — Maluti-A-Phofung Landfill Site.

Name &
Surname

Address

Organisation

Contact
Details

Received Date

Comment/Issue

Response

Response By

Rethabile
Moloi

0784044124
adorable@w

ebmail.com

13/11/2014

['ve seen your notice at EFS ISSUE of the 13
November 2014. I would like you to send me
details regarding the Recycling facility, I'm
really Interested.

This letter serves to inform you that you have
been registered as an Interested and Affected
Party (I&AP) for the proposed Maluti-A-
Phofung Landfill Site.

Thank you for your comments/questions
raised on the above mentioned project. Please
note that Tholoana Consulting values your
questions/comments raised and we have made
note of your comments/questions.

Your comments will be forwarded to the
Project managers/Applicant, All  Green
Consultants and will be attended to/ responded
to, in addition attached to this letter please find
the background information document of the
proposed landfill site.

Note be made that all the reports for the
project will be made available to the registered
I&APs before submission to the competent
authority.

Please do not hesitate to contact Tholoana
Consulting for further details.

Yours Sincerely

There will be no installation of an automated
recycling plant. However provision has been
for a recycling centre which will be used to sort
wastes into different categories then sold to
recycling specialists.

In brief the facility is more of a sorting facility
than a recycling facility.

Tholoana Consulting values your comments
and views, thus your comments are highly
appreciated. Kindly do not hesitate to contact
Tholoana Consulting in terms of the above.

Mr Vusmuzi Hlatshwayo
(Tholoana Consulting)

Mr Richard Chitepo
(Engineer)

Mofokeng
Betsie

Ward 32

Clr Ward 32

082 478
8925
betsi@web

mail.co.za

08/01/2015

With reference to the advertisement that you
have done in our Municipality particularly
WARD 32 applications for Waste Management
Licence. 1 discussed this matter with
community in public meeting. Community felt
that access roads, S20 Kgoledi ya Manka,
Tebang to Bluegumbosch and Khabisi to

The access roads to the proposed landfill site
will be gravel, thus there is a need for the
municipality to upgrade the road. This will be
budgeted for in the next financial year and will
be included in the municipal IDP aswell.

Furthermore, Tholoana Consulting would like

Mr Stevie Nhlapo
(MAP)




Name & Address Organisation Contact Received Date Comment/Issue Response Response By
Surname Details
Boitelo School must be paved because heavy | to indicate that during the EIA phase,
trucks will be utilising that roads. No | mitigation measures in terms of how the dust
objection was done to your advertisement. generated as a result of movement of
[ will be happy if this matter can be taken into | construction vehicles, will indicated in the
consideration. Environmental Management Plan, which is
submitted with the Final Environmental Impact
Assessment Report for the decision.
Thank you for your comments/questions
raised on the above mentioned project. Please
note that Tholoana Consulting values your
questions/comments raised.
14/07/2015 Cllr Betsie Mofokeng requested the layout | The access road will not be paved as per the | Mr Vusmuzi Hlatshwayo
design of the access road as per the Design | previous communication to Cllr Betsie | (Tholoana Consulting)
report Mofokeng, however the design of internal roads
forms part of the facility illustrations attached
to the Draft EIR and Draft EMPr.
Tefo Simon Co-operative 0719154288 | 20/02/2015 [ am one of the Co-operative members; I | RE: Kindly note that the proposed MAP landfill | Mr Vusmuzi Hlatshwayo
Mantje Member(Phaph started to attend the meeting from 12th May | site, involves an establishment of an area | (Tholoana Consulting)
amang 2010 till now I don’t have a place to work. A | where the municipality will be able to dispose
Sechaba) project is under the Maluti-A-Phofung | off waste generated from households for

Municipality.  Our  project name is | instance. Furthermore Tholoana Consulting

Phaphamang Sechaba Waste Management | was appointed to act as independent

Primary Recycling. I think you will help me to | Environmental Practitioners in order to

have that site. facilitate the process of attaining the waste
management license for the proposed landfill
site.
The landfill site entails the establishment of a
recycling/sorting facility for waste coming into
to the site, to be further sorted then sold to
other recycling companies.
Trusting that the above is in order, kindly do
not hesitate to contact Tholoana Consulting for
any clarity in terms of the above.

16/07/2015 Tefo Simon wrote a letter on behalf of | Tholoana Consulting does not offer any funding | Mr Vusmuzi Hlatshwayo

Phaphamang Sechaba
requesting the following:
- Funding to kick start own business.

Co-operative

to co-operatives. Furthermore Tholoana
Consulting was appointed by All Green
Consultants on behalf of the Department of
Environmental Affairs to manage the Waste
Management License of the Proposed Maluti-A-
Phofung Landfill site. In light of the above
various organisations i.e. DBSA which looks at

(Tholoana Consulting)
21/09/2015
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Organisation
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Response
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funding green projects can be approached for
funding.

Lebogang
Msemanga

QwaQwa

Community
Member

29th
2015

January

I AM LEBOHANG MSEMANGA FROM
QWAQWA AND I AM 23 YEARS OLD.I
COMPLETED MY MATRIC 2010 AND I PASS
WITH SYMBOL B.

[ COULDN'T WAIT TO GET OUT OF SCHOOL
AND SEE WHAT LIFE HAD IN STORE FOR
ME,WHAT THE "BIG BAD WORLD" HAD
WAITING FOR ME. I WAS SO EXCITED, SO
SURE OF MYSELF, AND SO READY TO TAKE
ON THE WORLD.

I SPEND MY ENTIRE LIFE AT HIGH SCHOOL
WRITING POEMS, NOVELS, LOVE STORIES
AND ENCOURAGEMENT EVEN NOW I AM
STILL WRITING.

SO ALL I NEED NOW IS SPONSORSHIP
BECAUSE I REALLY NEED LAPTOP, FAXING
MACHINE, PRINTING MACHINE AS WELL AS
FINANCIALS.

note that
raised has

Response: Kindly
comment/issue/request
received by Tholoana Consulting, furthermore
the request has been forwarded to the
applicant  being  Maluti-A-Phofung
Municipality for a response, this will further
guide in terms of which relevant department
within the Maluti-A-Phofung local municipality
you approach for the request for
sponsorship.

your
been

Local

can

Note that the proposed project entails the
establishment of a landfill site for the Maluti-A-
Phofung Local municipality, thus does not
entail provision of sponsorships. However
kindly note that once a response in terms of the
relevant department to approach has been
received, this will be communicated to you.

Mr Vusmuzi Hlatshwayo
(Tholoana Consulting)

Stevie Nhlapo

Maluti-A-
Phofung
Landfill Site

Local Authority
Env and Solid
Waste Manager

stevovo@ma
p.fs.gov.za /
mvelithas@w

ebmail.co.za

08 January 2015

THE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS
APPOINTED ALL GREEN ENVIRONMENTAL
CONSULTANTS CC TO DEVELOP A NEW LANDFILL SITE
IN QWAQWA AND THOLOANA CONSULTING WAS
APPOINTED BY ALL GREEN TO ACT AS INDEPENDENT
ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS FOR THE PROPOSED
LANDFILL ~ SITE, THUS TO UNDERTAKE THE
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT AS REQUIRED
BY THE NATIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT
(AcT No 107 OF 1998, AS AMENDED) REGULATIONS
OF 2010 AND THE NATIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL
MANAGEMENT: WASTE (ACT NO 59), GOVERNMENT
NOTICE 718 OF ACTIVITIES THAT REQUIRE AN
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT SO AS TO
OBTAIN A WASTE MANAGEMENT LICENSE.

THE WASTE MANAGEMENT LICENSE PROCESS WAS
PURSUED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE NATIONAL
ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT: WASTE (ACT NO
59), ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT ACT, AND
1998(Act No. 107 oF 1998), As AMENDED (EIA
REGULATIONS) AND THE WASTE MANAGEMENT
GUIDELINES IN TERMS OF REQUIREMENTS FOR WASTE

Comments received from the Local Authority
Mr Stevie Nhlapo were noted, some served as
responses to the issue raised by Cllr Betsie
Mofokeng.

Mr Vusmuzi Hlatshwayo
(Tholoana Consulting)




Name & Address Organisation Contact Received Date Comment/Issue Response Response By
Surname Details

DISPOSAL FACILITIES AND MONITORING
REQUIREMENTS. AS PART OF THE WASTE
MANAGEMENT LICENSE PROCESS, AN APPLICATION
WAS SUBMITTED TO DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC,
SMALL BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT, TOURISM AND
ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS, FREE STATE PROVINCE
(DESTEA). THE WASTE MANAGEMENT PROCESS (THE
APPLICATION OF EIA PROCESS ACCORDING TO THE
NEMA REGULATIONS 2010, AS AMENDED) WAS DONE
AND THE DRAFT SCOPING REPORT WAS SUBMITTED TO
THE MUNICIPALITY FOR COMMENTS. THE FOLLOWING
ISSUES ARE THEREFORE HIGHLIGHTED AS FOLLOWS:

* THE ACCESS ROAD TO THE LANDFILL SITE IS GRAVEL
(THERE IS A NEED FOR THE MUNICIPALITY TO
UPGRADE THE ROAD. THE ROAD WOULD BE BUDGETED
FOR IN THE NEXT FINANCIAL YEAR AND WILL BE
INCLUDED IN THE IDP OF THE MUNICIPALITY).

*THE BUDGET IS NOT ENOUGH FOR THE
IMPLEMENTATION OF THE PROJECT. (THIS PROJECT
WILL BE IMPLEMENTED IN PHASES, THE MUNICIPALITY
HAS ALREADY DEVELOPED A BUSINESS PLAN FOR
ADDITION MIG FUNDING TO ACCOMMODATE OTHER
PHASES)

*THE LAND IS NOT ZONED FOR THIS PURPOSE (A
REQUEST WAS MADE TO APPOINT SERVICE PROVIDER
TO ASSIST ON THE APPLICATION FOR THE SUBDIVISION
AND REZONING OF THE LAND. IT IS RECOMMENDED
THAT THE IMPLEMENTATION OF DEVELOPING A
LANDFILL SITE BE CARRIED FORWARD WHILE WAITING
FOR APPROVAL ON THE REZONING).

*THE PROVISION OF WATER AND ELECTRICITY WERE
ALSO IDENTIFIED AS A CHALLENGE ( THE
MUNICIPALITY WOULD MAKE PROVISION FOR THE
IDENTIFIED INFRASTRUCTURE)

Loudine Philip Department | FSHA 0514104750 | 16 April 2015 The comments received from the Free State | Good Day Mr Vusmuzi Hlatshwayo
of  Sports, Heritage Agency are as follows: (Tholoana Consulting)
Arts , - APaleontological Study was requested. | please find attached amended Heritage Report 01 July 2015
Culture and - An amendment of the HIA was . .

. o . for the proposed Maluti-A-Phofung Landfill
Recreation requested, for the specific points for | . .
Cnr  Henry amendments kindly refer to the site. In terms of the Palaeontological Impact,
and  Easte attached letter from FSHA. Tholoana Consulting has noted that it needs to
Burger be done, however the assessment will run
Street, concurrently with the EIA phase of the
Bloemfontei proposed Development.
n, 9301

Kindly note that the report has been loaded to
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the SAHRIS system. Tholoana Consulting would
like to further receive guidance on the
comments to be received in terms of reports,
thus by automatically loading to the SAHRIS
system does
automatically receive comments aswell from
SAHRA or SAHRA needs to be notified upon
loading the reports, if so in that regard who
does the notification go to in terms of the
loaded reports.

it mean that one is to

Looking forward to your comments in terms of
the attached.

The amended Heritage Impact Assessment was
sent to the Free State Heritage Agency on the
01 June 2015.
Palaeontological Assessment was done and
communicated to the Free State Heritage
Agency on the 21 September 2015. No
Comments have been received from the
authority. The Public Participation process
ended on the 09th September 2015 from the 2nd
July 2015. All documents have been loaded into
the SAHRIS system.

Furthermore the

Mr Vusmuzi Hlatshwayo
(Tholoana Consulting)
21 September 2015

Keagalaletsa
Gobolawamang

gladdykg@g

mail.com

25 June 2015

Keagalaletsa Gobolawamang requested the
Soft copy of the Draft EIA and Draft EMPr of
the proposed Maluti-A-Phofung Landfill Site

A response was communicated to Keagalaletsa
Gobolawamang that there was an error with
the newspaper advert that went out prior to
the 1stJuly 2015.

A drop-box link of the Draft EIA and Draft EMPr
for the proposed Maluti-A-Phofung landfill site
was communicated to Keagalaletsa
Gobolawamang.

Mr Vusmuzi Hlatshwayo
(Tholoana Consulting)
30 June 2015

Mr Vusmuzi Hlatshwayo
(Tholoana Consulting)
06 July 2015

Pather Thya

PatherT@d
ws.gov.za

15 July 2015

Dear Simon,

Kindly note that DWS comments will be sent
to DEA and/or DESTEA on request and not to
the consultants.

However DWS did indicate at the site
inspection that there appears to be no water
related issues at that stage.
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Please update us on the EIA process and the
milestones achieved regarding this project
since we last met.




RETHABILE MOLOI



Simon Vusmuzi Hlatshwayo

From: Rethabile Moloi <adorable@webmail.co.za>
Sent: 13 November 2014 09:30 AM

To: vusi@tholoanaconsulting.co.za

Subject: seeking information

I've seen your notice at EFS ISSUE of the 13 november 2014. I
would like you to send me details regarding the Recycling facility, I'm really
interested. My contact details are 078 4044 124.

Thank you. R,A Moloi

South Africas premier free email service - www.webmail.co.za




PO Box 1549
HONEYDEW

2040

Tel +27 11 704 5071
Fax +27 11 704 5130
Maobile: 083 640 8070

Sustanable Development and Environmental Consultants Email: snowy@tholoanaconsulting co.za
c . L2 . g

URL: www.tholoanaconsulting.co.za

First Floor Building 5

FANCOURT OFFICE PARK

Cnr Felstead & Northumberland Avenue
Northriding, 2169

RegNo2006/186236/23

Directors:
S Mothiba NHD (TuT)

14 November 2014

Attention: RA Moloi

As per email: adorable@webmail.com

DETEA Reference: WML/EIA/10/2014
Dear Ms RA Moloi

RE: WASTE MANAGEMENT LICENSE APPLICATION FOR THE PROPOSED MALUTI-A-PHOFUNG
LANDFILL SITE

This letter serves to inform you that you have been registered as an Interested and Affected
Party (I&AP) for the proposed Maluti-A-Phofung Landfill Site.

Thank you for your comments/questions raised on the above mentioned project. Please note
that Tholoana Consulting values your questions/comments raised and we have made note of
your comments/questions.

Your comments will be forwarded to the Project managers/Applicant, All Green Consultants
and will be attended to/ responded to, in addition attached to this letter please find the
background information document of the proposed landfill site,

Note be made that all the reports for the project will be made available to the registered 1&APs
before submission to the competent authority.

Please do not hesitate to contact Tholoana Consulting for further details.
Youyis Sincerely

( /

N
Vusmuzi Hlatshwayo

vusi@tholoanaconsulting.co.za
Tel: 011 704 5071




Simon Vusmuzi Hlatshwayo

From: Simon Vusmuzi Hlatshwayo <vusi@tholoanaconsulting.co.za>

Sent: 14 November 2014 10:20 AM

To: 'Rethabile Moloi'

Subject: RE: Waste Management License Application Maluti-A-Phofung Landfill Site.
Attachments: BID Maluti.pdf; Rethabile Moloi.pdf

Apologies find the attachments

From: Simon Vusmuzi Hlatshwayo [mailto:vusi@tholoanaconsulting.co.za]

Sent: Friday, November 14, 2014 10:19 AM

To: 'Rethabile Moloi'

Subject: RE: Waste Management License Application Maluti-A-Phofung Landfill Site.

Good Day RA Moloi
Please find attached response and the BID referred to in the letter attached.

Kindly do not hesitate to contact Tholoana Consulting if you have any queries in terms of the attached.

Simon Vusmuzi Hlatshwayo
Tholoana Consulting

Tel: +27 11 057 1847 or +27 11 704 5071
Fax: +27 11 704 5130

From: Rethabile Moloi [mailto:adorable@webmail.co.za]
Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2014 9:30 AM

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

l Tel +27 11 704 5071
Fax +27 11 704 5130

Mobile: 083 640 8070

Sus tam ble Development and Environmental Consultants s :
e b ¥ Email: snowy@tholoanaconsulting.co.za

URL: www.tholoanaconsulting.co.za

First Floor Building 5

FANCOURT OFFICE PARK

Cnr Felstead & Northumberland Avenue
Northriding, 2169

Reg No. 2006/186236/23

Directors:
S Makhudu NHD (TuT)

05 May 2015

Attention: RA Moloi

As per email: adorable@webmail.com

DETEA Reference: WML/EIA/10/2014
Dear Ms RA Moloi

RE: WASTE MANAGEMENT LICENSE APPLICATION FOR THE PROPOSED MALUTI-A-PHOFUNG
LANDFILL SITE

In addition to the previous communication sent to you indicating that the you have been
registered as an interested and affected party, you sent an email to Tholoana Consulting
indicating that you have interest on the recycling facility for the proposed Maluti-A- Phofung
landfill site.

The response as received from the engineers is as follows: There will be no installation of an
automated recycling plant. However provision has been for a recycling centre which will be
used to sort wastes into different categories then sold to recycling specialists.

In brief the facility is more of a sorting facility than a recycling facility.

Tholoana Consulting values your comments and views, thus your comments are highly
appreciated. Kindly do not hesitate to contact Tholoana Consulting in terms of the above.

Yours Sincerely

L.,

Vusmuzi Hlatshwayo
vusi@tholoanaconsulting.co.za
Tel: 011 704 5071




Simon Vusmuzi Hlatshwayo

From: Simon Vusmuzi Hlatshwayo <vusi@tholoanaconsulting.co.za>
Sent: 06 May 2015 06:05 AM

To: 'adorable@webmail.co.za'

Subject: RE:PROPOSED MALUTI-A-PHOFUNG LANDFILL SITE
Attachments: Response RA Moloi

Good Day Ms RA Moloi

Please find attached response, in addition to the previously sent acknowledgement of your interest in the proposed
MAP landfill site. Kindly note that Tholoana Consulting Values your comments and you will continue to receive
updates as an interested party for the proposed development.

Hoping that the above and attached is in order.

Kind Regards

¥ THOLOANA

Mr. Vusmuzi Hlatshwayo

Tel: +27 11 057 1847 or +27 11 704 5071
Fax:+27 11 704 5130

Mobile: +27 76 061 6651

First Floor Building 5

FANCOURT OFFICE PARK

Cnr Felstead & Northumberland Avenue
Northriding

2169



BETSIE MOFOKENG



Local Municipality * Mmasepala wa seLehae » Plaaslike Munisipaliteit

To : Tholoana Sustainable Development and Environmental Consultants
Att : Mr Vusmuzi Hlatshwayo
From  :Clr Mofokeng Betsi
(betsi@webmail.co.za)
Date :01/12/2014
Subject : Comment on LANDFILL SIDE at Ward 32
MALUTI A PHOFUNG MUNICIPALITY FREE STATE (FS 194)

With reference to the advertisement that you have done in our Municipality particularly WARD 32 applications for
Waste Management Licence. | discussed this matter with community in public meeting. Community felt that
access roads, S20 Kgoledi ya Manka, Tebang to Bluegumbosch and Khabisi to Boitelo School must be paved
because heavy trucks will be utilising that roads. No objection was done to your advertisement.

| will be happy if this matter can be taken into consideration.

Mofokeng BD

Ward 32 Councillor

Cell no: 082 478 8925



PO Box 1549
HONEYDEW

2040

Tel +27 11 704 5071

] Fax +27 11 704 5130
Mobile: 083 640 8070

Sustainable Development ‘and Environmental Co 1‘-‘1\!‘( nts — ;
' e : v ' 2 Email: snowy@tholoanaconsulting.co.za

URL: www.tholoanaconsulting.co.za

First Floor Building 5

FANCOURT OFFICE PARK

Cnr Felstead & Northumberland Avenue
Northriding, 2169

Reg No. 2006/186236/23

Directors:
S Makhudu NHD (TuT)
Tuesday, 05 May 2015

Attention: Ward 32 Clir, Betsie Mofokeng
As per email: betsi@webmail.co.za

DETEA Reference: WML/EIA/10/2014
Dear Cllr. Betsie Mofokeng

RE: WASTE MANAGEMENT LICENSE APPLICATION/DRAFT SCOPING REPORT FOR THE
PROPOSED MALUTI-A-PHOFUNG LANDFILL SITE

This letter serves as the response to the letter received by Tholoana Consulting on the 08t
January 2015.

The details of the letter received are as follows:

Received: “With reference to the advertisement that you have done in our Municipality
particularly WARD 32 applications for Waste Management Licence. | discussed this matter with
community in public meeting. Community felt that access roads, S20 Kgoledi ya Manka, Tebang
to Bluegumbosch and Khabisi to Boitelo School must be paved because heavy trucks will be
utilising that roads. No objection was done to your advertisement. | will be happy if this matter
can be taken into consideration.”

In line with the comment/issue raised the response from the applicant, Maluti-A-Phofung Local
Municipality Environment and Solid Waste Manager (Mr Steve Nhlapo) is as follows:

Response: The access roads to the proposed landfill site will be gravel, thus there is a need for
the municipality to upgrade the road. This will be budgeted for in the next financial year and
will be included in the municipal IDP aswell.

Furthermore, Tholoana Consulting would like to indicate that during the EIA phase, mitigation
measures in terms of how the dust generated as a result of movement of construction vehicles,
will indicated in the Environmental Management Plan, which is submitted with the Final
Environmental Impact Assessment Report for the decision.

Thank you for your comments/questions raised on the above mentioned project. Please note
that Tholoana Consulting values your questions/comments raised.



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
Sent: 06 May 2015 06:09 AM

To: 'betsi@webmail.co.za'

Subject: RE:PROPOSED MALUTI-A-PHOFUNG LANDFILL SITE
Attachments: Response Councilor Betsie

Good Day ClIr Betsie

Please find attached response in addition to the acknowledgment of receipt previously communicated to you in
term of the issues raised by community members on the proposed Maluti-A-Phofung Landfill Site. Kindly note that
Tholoana Consulting values your comments and you will be updated regularly on the project as an Interested or
Affected Party.

Hoping that the attached and above is in order.

Kind Regards

¥ THOLOANA

Mr. Vusmuzi Hlatshwayo

Tel: 427 11 057 1847 or +27 11 704 5071
Fax:+27 11 704 5130

Mobile: +27 76 061 6651

First Floor Building 5

FANCOURT OFFICE PARK

Cnr Felstead & Northumberland Avenue
Northriding

2169



Simon Vusmuzi Hlatshwayo

From: betsi@webmail.co.za

Sent: 14 July 2015 08:07 PM

To: vusi@tholoanaconsulting.co.za
Subject: Re: RESPONSE MAP LANDFILL SITE

| have received your documents today 14/07/2015 then | perused that report but | request layout design of the
road.Design report page 2-12

On Thu, 2 Jul 2015 15:47:12 +0200, Simon Vusmuzi Hlatshwayo <vusi@tholoanaconsulting.co.za> wrote

Madume ClIr Betsie

Please find attached.

Kind Regards

cid:image001.gif@01CAA99A.2D8948F0

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

ol
: | Y 2040
Kv- L Tel +27 11 704 5071
| | Fax +27 11 704 5130
o % - : Mobile: 083 640 8070
. 2Uusta

inable Development and Environmental Consultants . _ :
F ' ; Email: snowy@tholoanaconsulting.co.za

URL: www.tholoanaconsulting.co.za

First Floor Building 5

FANCOURT OFFICE PARK

Cnr Felstead & Northumberland Avenue
Northriding, 2169

Reg No. 2006/186236/23
Directors
S Makhudu NHD (TuT)

Tuesday, 05 May 2015
Attention: Mr Mantje Tefo Simon
1715 Ext'S
Kestell
9860

DETEA Reference: WML/EIA/10/2014
Dear Mr Mantje Tefo Simon

RE: WASTE MANAGEMENT LICENSE APPLICATION/DRAFT SCOPING REPORT FOR THE
PROPOSED MALUTI-A-PHOFUNG LANDFILL SITE

This letter serves as the response to the letter received by Tholoana Consulting on the 02nd
February 2015.

The details of the letter received are as follows:

“I am one of the Co-operative members; | started to attend the meeting from 12th May 2010 till
now I don't have a place to work. A project is under the Maluti-A-Phofung Municipality. Our
project name is Phaphamang Sechaba Waste Management Primary Recycling. I think you will
help me to have that site.”

RE: Kindly note that the proposed MAP landfill site, involves an establishment of an area where
the municipality will be able to dispose off waste generated from households for instance.
Furthermore Tholoana Consulting was appointed to act as independent Environmental
Practitioners in order to facilitate the process of attaining the waste management license for the
proposed landfill site.

The landfill site entails the establishment of a recycling/sorting facility for waste coming into to
the site, to be further sorted then sold to other recycling companies.

Trusting that the above is in order, kindly do not hesitate to contact Tholoana Consulting for any
clarity in terms of the above.




Yours Sincerely

' Luw‘sﬁ}
Vusmuzi Hlatshwayo

vusi@tholoanaconsulting.co.za

Tel: 011 704 5071
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PO Box 1349

Honeydew 2040

Tel +27 11 057 1847

+27 11 704 5071

FFax +27 11 704 5130

Mobile: 083 640 8070

Email: snowy(@tholoanaconsulting.co.za

Sustamable Development and Envirenmental Consultants

Reg No. 2006/186236/23
Directors:
S Makhudu NHD (TuT)

Monday, 21 September 2015
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

This letter serves as a response to the previous letter sent to Tholoana Consulting requesting for funding.

Tholbana Consulting acknowledges receipt of your letter on behalf of the Phaphamang Sechaba Co-

Operative and values your comments.

Tholoana Consulting does not offer any funding to co-operatives. Tholoana Consulting was appointed by All
Green Consultants on behalf of the Department of Environmental Affairs to manage the Waste Management
License process of the Proposed Maluti-A-Phofung Landfill site. In light of the above various organisations

i.e. DBSA which looks at funding green projects can be approached for funding.

Tholoana Consulting would further like to advice that the co-operative should try and approach the LED

Department within the municipality.

Contacts for DBSA are as follows: P O Box 1234, Halfway House, 1685, webmaster@dbsa.org , +27 11 313
3911

Yours Sincerely

L

Mr. Vusmuzi Hlatshwayo

[ﬂ'l:_HOL@ANA

elopraert aed Eox

Tel: +27 11 057 1847 or +27 11 704 5071
Fax:+27 11 704 5130/086 611 1184
First Floor Building 5, FANCOURT OFFICE PARK, Cnr Felstead & Northumberland Avenue, Northriding, 2169




LEBOGANG MSEMANGA



Simon Vusmuzi Hlatshwayo

From: msemangaleboganggiven@gmail.com
Sent: 29 January 2015 09:13 AM

To: vusi@tholoanaconsulting.co.za
Importance: High

| AM LEBOHANG MSEMANGA FROM QWAQWA AND | AM 23 YEARS OLD.I COMPLETED MY MATRIC 2010 AND | PASS
WITH SYMBOL B.

| COULDN'T WAIT TO GET OUT OF SCHOOL AND SEE WHAT LIFE HAD IN STORE FOR ME,WHAT THE "BIG BAD
WORLD" HAD WAITING FOR ME. | WAS SO EXCITED, SO SURE OF MYSELF, AND SO READY TO TAKE ON THE WORLD.

| SPEND MY ENTIRE LIFE AT HIGH SCHOOL WRITING POEMS,NOVELS,LOVE STORIES AND ENCOURAGEMENT EVEN
NOW | AM STILL WRITING.

SO ALL I NEED NOW IS SPONSORSHIP CAUSE | REALLY NEED LAPTOP,FAXING MACHINE,PRINTING MACHINE AS
WELL AS FINANCIALS




PO Box 1549
HONEYDEW

E E 2040

RV Tel +27 11 704 5071

] Fax +27 11 704 5130

N o Maohile: 083 640 8070
Sustainable Deve ment and Environmental vltants

Email: snowy@tholoanaconsulting.co.za
URL: www.tholoanaconsulting.co.za

First Floor Building 5

FANCOURT OFFICE PARK

Cnr Felstead & Morthumberland Avenue
Northriding, 2169

Reg No. 2006/186236/23

Directors:
S Makhudu NHD (TuT)
Tuesday, 05 May 2015

Attention: Lebogang Msemanga
As per email: msemangaleboganggiven@gmail.com

DETEA Reference: WML/EIA/10/2014
Dear Lebogang Msemanga

RE: WASTE MANAGEMENT LICENSE APPLICATION/DRAFT SCOPING REPORT FOR THE
PROPOSED MALUTI-A-PHOFUNG LANDFILL SITE

This letter serves as the response to the letter received by Tholoana Consulting on the 29t
January 2015.

The details of the letter received are as follows:

“I AM LEBOHANG MSEMANGA FROM QWAQWA AND I AM 23 YEARS OLD.I COMPLETED MY
MATRIC 2010 AND I PASS WITH SYMBOL B.

I COULDN'T WAIT TO GET OUT OF SCHOOL AND SEE WHAT LIFE HAD IN STORE FOR ME,WHAT
THE "BIG BAD WORLD" HAD WAITING FOR ME. I WAS SO EXCITED, SO SURE OF MYSELF, AND
SO READY TO TAKE ON THE WORLD.

I SPEND MY ENTIRE LIFE AT HIGH SCHOOL WRITING POEMS, NOVELS, LOVE STORIES AND
ENCOURAGEMENT EVEN NOW I AM STILL WRITING.

SO ALL I NEED NOW 1S SPONSORSHIP BECAUSE | REALLY NEED LAPTOP, FAXING MACHINE,
PRINTING MACHINE AS WELL AS FINANCIALS”

Response: Kindly note that your comment/issue/request raised has been received by Tholoana
Consulting, furthermore the request has been forwarded to the applicant being Maluti-A-
Phofung Local Municipality for a response, this will further guide in terms of which relevant
department within the Maluti-A-Phofung local municipality you can approach for the request
for sponsorship.

Note that the proposed project entails the establishment of a landfill site for the Maluti-A-
Phofung Local municipality, thus does not entail provision of sponsorships. However kindly
note that once a response in terms of the relevant department to approach has been received,
this will be communicated to you.



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
Sent: 06 May 2015 06:15 AM

To: 'msemangaleboganggiven@gmail.com’

Subject: RE:PROPOSED MALUTI-A-PHOFUNG LANDFILL SITE
Attachments: Response Lebogang.pdf

Good Day Lebogang

Please find attached response in line with the previously sent sponsorship request. Kindly do not hesitate to contact
Tholoana Consulting in terms of the attached.

Kind Regards

§THOLOANA

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

Sent: 06 May 2015 11:01 AM

To: vusi@tholoanaconsulting.co.za

Subject: Read: RE:PROPOSED MALUTI-A-PHOFUNG LANDFILL SITE

Your message has been read by <msemangalebohangamos@gmail.com>.
Date: Wed, 06 May 2015 11:01:09 +0200




LOCAL AUTHORITY



Local Municipality = Mmasepala wa selLehae < Plaaslike Munisipaliteit

Ref: Nhlapo M.S (Manager Environment and Solid Waste
Management)

Email: stevovo@map.fs.gov.za / mvelithas@webmail.co.za
Cell: 082 307 9893

THE DIRECTOR:- THOLOANA SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT AND
ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS

FIRST FLOOR BUILDING 5

FANCOURT OFFICE PARK,

CNR FELSTEAD & NORTHUMBERELAND AVENUE

NORTHRIDING

2160

RE: COMMENTS ON SCOPING REPORT FOR THE PROPOSED MALUTI -A-
PHOFUNG LAND FILL SITE

Dear Sir/ Madam

The Department of Environmental Affairs appointed All Green Environmental Consultants cc
to develop a new landfill site in Qwaqwa and Tholoana Consulting was appointed by All
Green to act as independent environmental consultants for the proposed Landfill Site, thus to
undertake the Environmental Impact Assessment as required by the National Environmental
Management (Act no 107 of 1998, as amended) Regulations of 2010 and the National
Environmental Management: Waste (Act no 59), government notice 718 of activities that

require an Environmental Impact Assessment so as to obtain a waste Management License.

The waste management license process was pursued in accordance with the National
Environmental Management: Waste (Act no 59), Environmental Management act, and
1998(Act No. 107 of 1998), as amended (EIA regulations) and the waste Management
guidelines in terms of requirements for waste disposal facilities and monitoring requirements.
As part of the Waste Management License process, an application was submitted to
Department of Economic, Small Business Development, Tourism and Environmental Affairs,

Free State Province (Destea). The waste Management Process (the application of EIA process



according to the NEMA regulations 2010, as amended) was done and the draft scoping report
was submitted to the municipality for comments. The following issues are therefore

highlighted as follows:

» The access road to the landfill site is gravel (There is a need for the municipality to
upgrade the road. The road would be budgeted for in the next financial year and will
be included in the IDP of the municipality).

» The budget is not enough for the implementation of the project. (This project will be
implemented in phases, the municipality has already developed a business plan for
addition MIG funding to accommodate other phases)

» The land is not zoned for this purpose ( a request was made to appoint service
provider to assist on the application for the subdivision and rezoning of the land. It is
recommended that the implementation of developing a landfill site be carried forward
while waiting for approval on the rezoning).

» The provision of water and electricity were also identified as a challenge ( The

municipality would make provision for the identified infrastructure)

The community of Maluti -a- Phofung would benefit from this project both on health

environment and job creation.
Hope you will find this in order

Thank you

NHLAPO M.S
MANAGER: ENVIRONMENT AND TOURISM DEVELOPMENT.



FREE STATE HERITAGE RESOURCE
AUTHORITY



< 56

HERITAGE
FREESTATE

Permit Committee of the Free State Provincial Heritage Resources Authority

Ref: EIA Maluti-a-Phofung Landfill site
15 April 2015
Enquiries: Ntando Mbatha

DRAFT SCOPING REPORT
FOR
THE PROPOSED MALUTI-A-PHOFUNG LANDFILL SITE (WML/EIA/10/2014)

Mr Vusmuzi Hlatshwayo

Tholoana Sustainable Development and Environmental Consultants
PO Box 1549

Honeydew

2040

Tel: 011 704 5071 Fax: 011 704 5130

Email: vusi@tholoanaconsulting.co.za

Dear Mr Hlatshwayo

We thank you for submitting the documents for the abovementioned development

project for commenting.

Please note that a Palaeontological Impact Assessment (PIA) is a standard

requirement in the Free State. In this particular case we would like to emphasize

that the proposed area of development falls within a highly sensitive palaentological
area and do we urge you to submit a palaentological assessment from a suitably

qualified professional at your earliest convenience.

Accordingly, herewith our comment on the Phase | Archaeological Impact

Assessment compiled by Vhufa Hashu Heritage Consultants:

In terms of the Minimum Standard Guidelines for Phase | Archaeological Impact

Assessments as referred to on page 2 of their report, we would like to point out that

Permit Committee of the Free State Provincial Heritage Resources Authority
Department of Sport, Arts, Culture and Recreation
Business Partners Building, Room 307, Cnr Henry & East Burger Street, Bloemfontein, 9301
Tel: 051-410 4750 Fax: 086 401 0431 E-mail: mbatha.npz@sacr.fs.gov.za
Ms. L. Philip (Chairperson), J.L duPreez, M. Masooa, M.J. Serekoane, S. Tlhoaele, N. Mbatha



the report does not meet the required standards in terms of the following of these

guidelines. Please refer to Point 7, pages 6-11, of the attached document.

1. Point 7.1(E) —refer to comments below in this regard
2. Point 7.1(F)(a)(ii) and (iii)

3. Point 7.1(G)(a) & (b) including all sub-points of each
4. Point 7.1(H)(e)

We wish to make specific mention of the poor quality of the report in terms of the
background to the archaeological history. Although we welcome all suitably
qualified specialists to report on issues in the Free State, we require they should
ensure that they are well acquainted with the history and geography of this
province, especially the areas they report on. That is indeed the purpose for Point

7.1(E) in the document referred to above.

The Phuthaditjhaba/Witsieshoek/QuaQua area has a rich and diverse history dating
as far back as the early 1800s (referring to the historical period alone) of which no
mention is made in this report. Should the specialist have been aware of this, it
would’ve resulted in social consultation with, at the minimum, the traditional leaders
of various well-recorded groups in the area to ensure that development of this area
does not endanger areas of cultural significance. This is of particular importance

because the report claims that from an archaeological and cultural heritage

resources (own emphasis) perspective, there are no objections to the proposed

development.

Most of the historical references in the report refer to the southern (Xhariep district)
and south-eastern (Motheo district) regions of the Free State in particular. This area
under investigation is situated in the eastern Free State which reverts back to the
earlier comment that specialists should ensure they are well acquainted with the

geography of a province.

The vagueness of the references to the earlier archaeological periods in this report is
also not conducive to good reporting. Although it is indeed good practice to provide
a broader background to each specific archaeological period under discussion, it

should always be done in relation to the area under investigation.

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



We, therefore, recommend that you request that the Archaelogical Impact
Assessment report be amended accordingly before the final scoping phase of this EIA

process.
Should you have any further queries, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours faithfully

LOUDINE PHILIP
CHAIRPERSON : PERMIT COMMITTEE
HERITAGE FREE STATE

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

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Good Day

Simon Vusmuzi Hlatshwayo <vusi@tholoanaconsulting.co.za>
01 June 2015 01:06 PM

'Ntando Mbatha'

'Loudine Philip'; Snowy Makhudu

RE: Maluti-a-Phofung Landfil site comments
Maluti-A-Phofung Landfill Site Heritage Report Amended.pdf

Please find attached amended Heritage Report for the proposed Maluti-A-Phofung Landfill site. In terms of the
Palaeontological Impact, Tholoana Consulting has noted that it needs to be done, however the assessment will run
concurrently with the EIA phase of the proposed Development.

Kindly note that the report has been loaded to the SAHRIS system. Tholoana Consulting would like to further receive
guidance on the comments to be received in terms of reports, thus by automatically loading to the SAHRIS system
does it mean that one is to automatically receive comments aswell from SAHRA or SAHRA needs to be notified upon
loading the reports, if so in that regard who does the notification go to in terms of the loaded reports.

Looking forward to your comments in terms of the attached.

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

From: Ntando Mbatha [mailto:mbatha.npz@sacr.fs.gov.za]

Sent: 16 April 2015 12:22 PM
To: 'Simon Vusmuzi Hlatshwayo'

Subject: Maluti-a-Phofung Landfil site comments

Dear Sir
Attached herewith our comments.

Regards



Ntando PZ Mbatha

B Heritage Conrdinator
sport, arts, culture & recreation  eriiage Services
Einpuvmsn of Departrment of Spaort, Arts, Culture and Recreation
m mmmn Free State Provinglal Government
Tel 1051 4104750
Fan (86 4010431

e




PO Box 1349

Honeydew 2040

Tel 427 11 057 1847

+27 11 704 5071

Fax +27 11 704 5130

Mobile: 083 640 8070

Email: snowv@tholoanaconsulting.co.za

MTHO

Sustamable Development and Environmental Consultants

Reg No. 2006/186236/23
Directors:
S Makhudu NHD (TuT)

Tuesday 22 September 2015
Attention : Free State Heritage Agency

(Office 307)
Cnr Henry & east Buger str

Bloemfontein
9301

Free State Province DETEA Ref :WML/EIA/10/2014

Dear Ms Ntando Mbatha

RE: COMMENTS ON THE DRAFT SCOPING REPORT AND THE FINAL ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT
ASSESSMENT REPORT (EIR) AND THE ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT PROGRAMME (EMPr) FOR
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

This letter serves as a response to the comments received from the FSHA dated 2015/04/16. The letter
contained the following comments:
- APaleontological Study is a standard requirement within the Free State Province
Note - RE: The PIA has been done by Dr H. Fourie and is attached in EIA report for further
comments. All documents have been loaded into the SAHRIS system.
- An amendment of the HIA was requested, with specific points for amendments
Note - RE: The HIA amendment was done and submitted on the 01 June 2015. No further

comments have been received. All documents have been loaded into the SAHRIS system

Project Description

The proposed development involves the establishment of a landfill site at the above mentioned location, of which
it is anticipated that the Landfill Site will be servicing the following three arcas, Harrismith, Kestel and
Phuthaditjhaba. The landfill site is estimated to be approximately 20 hectares in size, with a four cell approach in
terms of the design. Other associated infrastructure include: Recycling facility (thus a buy-back center), Compost

facility and an area allocated for inert waste disposal.




NEM: WA (59 of 2008) triggered activities

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

NOTIFICATION

Kindly note that the PPP period for the Draft EIA and Draft EMPr has ended on the 09" September 2015,

Tholoana Consulting would like to further receive comments in terms of the HIA (amended) and the PIA.
Yours Sincerely

Mr. Vusmuzi Hlatshwayo

¥ THOLOANA

ustanable Development and Enviranmental Consultants

Tel: +27 11 057 1847 or +27 11 704 5071
Fax:+27 11 704 5130 : Email : vusi@tholoanaconsulting.co.za



KEAGALALETSA GOBOLAWAMANG



Simon Vusmuzi Hlatshwayo

From: Keagalaletsa Gobolawamang <gladdykg@gmail.com>
Sent: 25 June 2015 11:50 AM

To: vusi@tholoanaconsulting.co.za

Subject: eir and empr request

Hi vusi

May I please have a soft copy of proposed maluti a phofung landfill site located on 110 farm witsieshoek ,
1903 at phuthaditjhaba qwaqwa



Simon Vusmuzi Hlatshwayo

From: Simon Vusmuzi Hlatshwayo <vusi@tholoanaconsulting.co.za>
Sent: 30 June 2015 10:07 PM

To: 'Keagalaletsa Gobolawamang'

Subject: RE: eir and empr request

Dear Ms Keagalaletsa Gobolawamang

Your request for the Draft EIA and Draft EMPr has been noted. Kindly note there was an error with the newspaper
advert that went out on the 24" June 2015, however the new Public Participation dates will be communicated on
the 01% July 2015. Kindly furnish Tholoana Consulting with more details in terms of your address and interest to the
proposed disposal site as we need to capture on the Interested and Affected Parties register.

Please note that you will be registered as an I&AP and will receive all reports pertaining to the proposed MAP
disposal Site.

Kind Regards

S THOLOANA

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

From: Keagalaletsa Gobolawamang [mailto:gladdykg@gmail.com]
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

Sent: 06 July 2015 02:42 PM

To: 'Keagalaletsa Gobolawamang'

Subject: RE:MALUTI-A-PHOFUNG LANDFILL SITE DRAFT EIA AND DRAFT EMPr
Attachments: 1 Keagalaletsa.pdf; Newspaper advert 010715.pdf

Good Day Ms Keagalaletsa

Please find below the drop-box link to the report for the proposed Maluti-A-Phofung landfill site. Attached aswell is
the newspaper advert that went out, stating the time frames for the commenting period.

https://www.dropbox.com/s/yr2vigafefyuqn5/MAP%20DRAFT%20EIR%20AND%20DRAFT%20EMPR.pdf?dI=0

Hoping that the above is in order.

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



DEPARTMENT OF WATER AND
SANITATION



Simon Vusmuzi Hlatshwayo

From: Pather Thya (GAU) <PatherT@dws.gov.za>

Sent: 15 July 2015 08:48 AM

To: Simon Vusmuzi Hlatshwayo; Mofokeng James (GAU)
Subject: RE: MALUTI-A-PHOFUNG LANDFILL SITE

Dear Simon,

Kindly note that DWS comments will be sent to DEA and/or DESTEA on request and not to the consultants.
However DWS did indicate at the site inspection that there appears to be no water related issues at that stage.
Please update us on the EIA process and the milestones achieved regarding this project since we last met.
Much appreciated,

Sincerely,

Thya Pather

From: Simon Vusmuzi Hlatshwayo [mailto:vusi@tholoanaconsulting.co.za]
Sent: 14 July 2015 10:30 AM

To: Pather Thya (GAU); Mofokeng James (GAU)

Subject: MALUTI-A-PHOFUNG LANDFILL SITE

Good Day Mr Thya Pather

This email serves as a follow up for the comments for the proposed developments from your Department, thus far
we haven’t received anything as yet. Kindly advise in that regard. Looking forward to your response.

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

DISCLAIMER: This message and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the addressee. If
you have received this message in error, please notify the system manager/sender. Any unauthorized use,
alteration or dissemination is prohibited. The Department of Water and Sanitation further accepts no
liability whatsoever for any loss, whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, arising from this e-mail, nor
for any consequence of its use or storage.



APPENDIX 6
I&AP REGISTER



REGISTER OF INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTIES - Maluti-A-Phofung Local Municipality

Ward Councillor and Committee \ \
TITLI URNAME COMPANY/ORGANISATION CONTACT DETAILS
Email Address Cell/Tel Number Fax Number Postal Address Physical Address
Mr Betsi Mofokeng Ward 34(Tebang & Ditading) betsi@webmail.co.za 0824788925 - -
Mr Teboho Ward 3: mohlekwa@map.fs.gov.za 0818693247 - -
Ms Mamotseare Mosia Ward 35(Pereng,Tebang) mosiaémaﬁ,fs.éov,za 0769269631 - - 1153 Tebang Village
May Tsotetsi Ward 6(Harrismith Tshiame) i k il.com 0733548396 - - 2347 Tshiame C Harrismith 9880
Ms Mokete Komako Ward 5(Harrismith) 0732249909 0586221619 - 1891 Maphale street, Harrismith
9880
Ms Th Ward Voicemail 0735525091 - - -
Lesole Mokoena Ward 3(Kestell) 3@ .com 0769741201 - - -
Local Authorities
TITLE NAME SURNAME COMPANY/ORGANISATION CONTACT DETAILS
Email Address Cell/Tel Number Fax Number Postal Address Physical Address
Mr TC Taetsane MAP MM kopano@map.fs.gov.za 0587183700 0587183775/7 Private Bag X 805 9870 Cnr. Moremoho & Motloung
Street, Witsieshoek, 9870
Mr Stevie Nhlapo MAP ENV & Solid Waste Management stevovo@map.fs.gov.za 0823079893 0587183777 PO Box X805, Witsieshoek 9866 -
Mr Majoro MAP Mayor/Speakers Office mayor@ fs.gov.za fs.gov.za speaker@ fs.goy 0587183700 0587183775/7 Private Bag X805 Cnr. Moremoho & Motloung
Witsieshoek Street, Witsieshoek, 9870
9866
ipal Department
TITLE NAME SURNAME COMPANY/ORGANISATION CONTACT DETAILS
Email Address Cell/Tel Number Fax Number Postal Address Physical Address
Director |ME Selepe MAP Community Services ppscoms@map.fs.gov.za 0587183800 - - -
Mr AW Ungerer Department of Infastructure MAP fanoelyna@gmail.com 0587183800 - - -
Public Areas
TITLE NAME SURNAME COMPANY/ORGANISATION CONTACT DETAILS
Email Address Cell/Tel Number Fax Number Postal Address Physical Address
Ms Rebecca Makume Phuthaditjhaba Library, RIR Masia Children's Library masiea@sacr.fs.gov.za 0587183750 - - RIR Masia, moremoholo street,
phuthaditjhaba, 9866
Mojalefa Mokoena Kestel Library - 0586531452 - - 459 Blignaut Street, Kestel, 9860
Intabazwe Public Library ir r.fs.gov.za 0586230923 - - 2227 Ntshingila Drive,
INTABAZWE
Ms Matsoele Harrismith Library - 0586222411 0865383397 - Cnr Warden Str & Murray Street,
Harrismith
1&Aps
TITLE NAME SURNAME COMPANY/ORGANISATION CONTACT DETAILS
Email Address Cell/Tel Number Fax Number Postal Address Physical Address
Ms Moloi adorable@webmail.co.za 0784044124 - - -
Mr Alfred Dlamini Community Member 0789936410 - 593 Tebang
Village, Witsieshoek,9870
Mr Mike C ity Member 0742480188 - - -
Mr Simon Tefo Mantje Community Member 0719154288 - PO Box 1715 Kestel 9860 1715 Ext 5 Kestell 9860
Ms - gladdykg@gmail.com - - - -
Stakeholders
TITLE NAME SURNAME COMPANY/ORGANISATION CONTACT DETAILS
Email Address Cell/Tel Number Fax Number Postal Address Physical Address
Ms Ntando Mbatha Department of Sport Arts Culture and Recreation mbatha.npz@sacr.fs.gov.za 051410 4750, 074 945 3255 - - Cnr Henry & east Buger str,
Bloemfontein, 9301 (Office 307)
Mofokeng S DETEA fs.gov.za, fs.gov.za, 051 400 4812 - - Environmental Quality
fs.gov.za Directorate
Fountain Towers Building
1st Floor, Room 137
Corner Zastron and Markgraaff
Street




